
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-THIRD SESSION 

Of!icial Records* 

L·,~··' 
II

~ 
~ .·. ~ 
~ 3 ·~ "C 
-~ 

t~ 

~ 

SUMMARY RECORD OF rrHE 46th .MEETING 

Ch.airman: Hr. r.1HANGAGUHUNGA (Uganda) 

CONTENTS 

SECOND COMMITTEE 
46th meeting 

held on 
Friday, 24 November 1978 

at 3 p.m. 

New York 

AGENDA ITEM 12: HEPOR'r OF THE ECONONIC AND, SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEf\1 58: DEVELOPM:EN'l' AND INTERNA'I'IONAL ECONOMIC CO-OPERATION (_continued) 

AGEHDA IT .EM 70: UNI'l'ED NA'l'IONS CONFERENCE ON SCIENCE AnD TECHNOLOGY FOR DEVELOPMENT 
(continued) 

*This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be incorporated in a copy of 
the record and should be sent within one. week of the date of publication to the Chief, 
Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550. 

Corrections will be issued shortly after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

78-58718 

Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.2/33/SR.46 
29 November 1978 

ORIGINAL: ~~GLISH 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
Enclish 
Pa[;e 2 

The meeting was called to order at 3.20 p.~. 

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) 
(A/C.2/33/L.l0) 

l. Count YORK (Federal Republic of Germany), spealdnc:; on behalf of the ~uropean 
Economic Community and its member States, introduced draft resolution A/C.2/33/L.l0 
on the preparations for a new international development strategy. The fact that 
the Community had taken the initiative in presenting that draft resolution to the 
Committee was an expression of the hit:;h importance which it and its member States 
attached to the formulation of a new international development strategy that would 
provide a comprehensive framevrork for collective efforts by the international 
community aimed at generating accelerated development in the developine; countries. 

2. Durine; the past two years, major international conferences had clearly 
expressed the need for concerted action and more co-ordinated policies in order to 
improve the functioning of the world econorr,y and to promote significant progress 
towards a more just and equitable international econo1nic order. In the preambular 
parap,raphs of the draft resolution, the sponsors had outlined the principles which 
led them to the conviction that a new international development strateGY would 
c:;reatly enhance efforts to reach that common aim. 

3. At its present session, the General Assembly should outline a balanced 
framework of general goals and objectives for the new strategy, defined in terms 
of co-operation, interdependence, growth, equity and mutually beneficial 
structural changes at the international and national levels. The primary r,oal 
must be the accelerated development of the developing countries, and that objective 
could be attained only if both developinr, and developed countries co-operated in 
the spirit of partnership and shared responsibility. The strategy should also 
recognize that durable development could be achieved only in an environment of 
stability and sustained c;rowth in the world economy, which in turn was dependent 
on more equitable participation by the developing countries. The new strategy 
must tal;.e due account of the importance of global economic interdependence and 
encourage mutually beneficial structural changes and adjustments in economic 
relations at the national and international levels. 

lt. To that end, the sponsors had outlined a series of interrelated e;oals and 
objectives in section I, paragraph 1, emphasizing, inter alia, the importance of 
enhanced economic and technical co-operation among developing countries, of 
ensurinG the participation of all sectors of the population in developinG countries 
in the development process, of increasing the participation of the poorest strata 
of the population in that process by improving their productive capacity and of 
recognizing the need to respect national policies and priorities. The strategy 
should encourage further adjustment policies in the developed countries and an 
increasinc:;ly liberalized trading system aimed ~t promoting employment in 
developinc; countries. Furthermore, it shouJ r] recocnize that the development 
process should be directed primarily tow·ards the improvement of human well-being 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
English 
Page 3 

(Count York, Federal Republic 
of Germany) 

in all its aspects by promoting greater justice and freedom for all. The sponsors 
did not wish to prescribe particular measures for specific sectors of development. 
However, they did feel that the strategy would have to take account of the different 
structures and levels of development in developing countries and apply 
differentiating patterns of co-operation within an over-all framework that 
reflected not only the common purpose but, in particular, the solidarity of the 
developing countries. 

5. The strategy should define the role and commitments of both developed and 
developing countries, without regard to their economic and social systems. It 
should define realistic objectives that could be adjusted to respond to 
developments in the world economy with a view to achieving tangible results, 
rather than merely creating an atmosphere of expectation. 

6. Section II of the draft resolution dealt with the urgent tasl~ of 
establishing appropriate intergovernmental machinery for the formulation of the 
new strategy in preparation for the special session of the General Assembly in 1980. 
It requested the Economic and Social Council to establish appropriate preparatory 
machinery in accordance with its role as the central forum of the United Nations 
for the formulation of policy recommendations on global economic and social issues 
and to submit a progress report to the General Assembly at its thirty-fourth 
session. It also requested the necessary assistance in the preparatory process, 
in the form of contributions from the Secretary-General and all organs and 
organizations of the United Nations system, in particular the Committee for 
Development Planning, and the utilization of all relevant studies and research. 
The sponsors trusted that the Secretary-General would co-ordinate all those 
inputs. In that respect, the Director-General for Development and International 
Economic Co-operation, with the co-operation, in particular of the Department of 
International Economic and Social Affairs, would have an eminent role to play. The 
sponsors were prepared to consult with other delegations in a flexible manner 
concerning any further procedural details and hoped that such consultations would 
lead to a cons ens us on the framework for a ne1-r international development strategy, 
thereby layinc; a solid foundation for the preparatory vrork. 

AGENDA ITEM 58: DEVELOPJViENT AND INTERNATIONAL ECONOMIC CO-OPERATION (continl1ed) 
(A/C.2/33/L.3fl) 

7. Mr. MESTIRI (Tunisia), introducing on behalf of the Group of 77 draft 
resolution A/C.2/33/L.38, entitled nPreparations for an international development 
strategy for the third United Nations Development Decade", said that the sponsors 
had made every effort to take account of the viei·TS of other groups, in the 
hope that the General Assembly would unanimously adopt a text that would provide 
clear political guidelines to facilitate and give the appropriate orientation 
to the preparatory work on the formulation of the new international development 
strategy. 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
English 
Page 4 
(Mr. Mestiri, Tunisia) 

8. The main objective of the new strategy must be to promote the development of 
the developing countries in accordance with the principles of the new international 
economic order. The sponsors were concerned at the paucity of the results achieved 
during the first two Development Decades, the lack of progress in the restructuring 
of international economic relations and in the follow-up to the various important 
international conferences held since 1970 and the adoption of protectionist measures 
which further aggravated the situation of the developing countries, blocking their 
economic progress and preventing them from occupying their rightful place in 
international economic relations. However 9 the preambular part of the draft 
resolution also reflected the sponsors' awareness of the interrelationship between 
the solution of international economic problems and accelerated development of the 
developing countries as well as the links between economic and sociru_ progress. The 
draft resolution also emphasized that the strategy should include objectives and 
policies for promoting the objective of national and collective self-reliance of the 
developing countries and that it should include specific measures and actions aimed 
at meeting the pressing problems of the land-locked, island and most seriously 
affected developing countries. 

9. Section I, paragraphs 3 and 4, of the draft resolution outlined the major 
objectives of the strategy in the economic areas that were of the greatest interest 
to the developing countries with a view to ensuring their equal, active, effective 
participation in the formulation and implementation of all decisions affecting the 
international community, without which international economic interdependence would 
be meaningless. Paragraph 10 emphasized the need to define the role and the 
commitment of all countries, primarily the developed countries, and the need for 
agreement on quantified and time-bound targets of means, including the volume of 
external resources required for the achievement of the goals and objectives of the 
strategy. In that connexion, he pointed out that the reference in the second line 
of that paragraph should read 11paragraphs 1 to 9 above 11

• 

10. The results of conferences relating to the establishment of the neH international 
economic order already held should be taken into consideration in the preparation of 
the new strategy, and the Group of 77 emphasized the importance to the strategy of 
achieving successful results in ongoing and future negotiations and conferences on 
major international economic issues relating to the establishment of the new order. 
The strategy should also take account of the international political situation. In 
section I, paragraph 12, the sponsors emphasized that colonialism, imperialism, 
neo-colonialism, interference in internal affairs, apartheid, racial discrimination 
and all forms of foreign aggression and occupation constituted major obstacles to 
the economic emancipation and development of developing countries and peoples. 

11. Section II of the draft resolution dealt with institutional arrangements and 
was based largely on previous experience. The sponsors considered that the 
Preparatory Committee, which should be open to the participation of ~11 States, 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
Enc;lish 
Page 5 

(Mr. Mestiri. Tunisia) 

should be similar to that which had been established for the preparation of the 
Strategy for the Second Development Decade. However, they were prepared to 
consider any other proposal which would preserve the necessary close relationship 
between the General Assembly and the Preparatory Committee, withou~ prejudice to the 
natural role of the Economic and Social Council. The Preparatory Committee was 
requested to submit a preliminary draft of the new strategy to the General Assembly 
at its thirty-fourth session. 

12. As the representative of the European Economic Community had noted, little 
time remained before the 1930 special session. Consequently, Governments should 
participate actively in the work of the Preparatory Committee, -vrhich should be 
provided with adequate conference services and, in particular, with technical 
inputs from all relevant organs and agencies within the United Nations system in 
accordance with the objectives adopted by the General Assembly. To that end, 
section II, paragraph 7, requested the Secretary-General to entrust the Office of 
the Director"··General for Development and International Economic Co-operation with the 
responsibility for providing over-all guidance, orientation and co-ordination for 
contributions of the relevant secretariat of the United Nations system to the 
formulation of the new strategy, in accordance with the spirit of General Assembly 
resolution 32/197 and Economic and Social Council decision 1978/70. 

13. After studying the draft resolution submitted by the States members of EEC, 
and in light of the views expressed by other groups, the Group of 77 was aware 
that certain basic differences existed regarding the orientation and substance of 
the proposed strategy. However, it felt that those differences could be overcome 
and was prepared to engage in consultations with a view to negotiating an agreed 
text, particularly since there was unanimous agreement on one objective, namely, 
the need to reach agreement on a new international strategy which would have a 
greater chance of success than its predecessors. 

AGENDA ITEM 70: UNITED NATIONS CONFERENCE ON SCIENCE Ahm TECHNOLOGY FOR DEVELOPMENT 
(continued) (A/33/3, 43, 151, 188, 206, 298, 303 and Add.l; A/C.2/33/L.39) 

14. Mr. ZYSS (United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization) 
said that UNESCO, as the specialized agency with global responsibility for science 
within the United Nations system, attached great importance to the forthcoming 
Conference on Science and Technology for Development and, pursuant to General 
Assembly resolution 3362 (S-VII), was making every effort to contribute to the 
preparatory work. 

15. UNESCO's activities were aimed primarily at assisting member States in the 
formulation of national policies in the field of science and technology, particularly 
through convening of regional ministerial conferencesj enhancing scientific and 
technological expertise by fostering co-operation between public bodies and the 
scientific community through its regional offices; organizing and stimulating 
integrated intergovernmental research programmes on important issues; increasing 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
English 
Pae;e 6 

C£:_ Z:v_~_s . U]ISCO) 

the capacity of member States to participate in the advancement of science, and 
harnessing the benefits of scientific progress to promote development by training 
experts and technicians and assisting in the creation of national scientific and 
technological research centres. 

16. UNESCO unreservedly placed at the disposal of the Conference the rich 
experience it had acquired in the course of 30 years of fruitful activity in the 
field of international scientific co-operation. To that end, pursuant to the 
decisions adopted at its nineteenth General Conference, it had established a 
special unit within the secretariat to co-ordinate its contribution to the 
preparations for the Conference. It was also preparing a series of documents for 
submission to the Conference, and at its current session the General Conference 
had adopted a resolution inviting the Director-General to develop further UNESCO 
activities concerning preparation for the United Nations Conference on Science and 
Technology for Development by drawing on UNESCO's own resources within the social 
as well as the natural sciences and on the help of organizations, institutions 
and experts associated with UNESCO's work in the same field. 

17. At the invitation of the Secretary-General of the Conference, UNESCO would 
participate actively in the preparation of the draft programme of action. As the 
Director-General of UNESCO had stated in his opening address to the current session 
of the General Conference, it was essential that that progrrumae of action should 
establish ways and means of enabling all States to develop their scientific and 
technological potential. The transfer of technology was not sufficient in itself; 
it was also necessary to develop the capacity of developing countries to acquire 
the knowledge they needed and to choose independently and under the best possible 
conditions appropriate imported technology adapted to their requirements. With a 
view to promoting that goal, the General Conference had adopted a resolution aimed 
at promoting its contribution to the clarification of the conditions for the 
use of science and technology to satisfy the social and economic needs and 
aspirations of the poor groups of the populations and to promote endogenous 
development nationally and locally, and to the identification of the social and 
cultural objectives which should be included in the programme of action to be 
adopted by the United Nations Conference on Science and Technology for Development. 

18. The programme of action should be aimed at making the best possible use of 
existing organizations within the United Nations system to promote the use of 
science and technology for development, on the lines of the institutional 
arrangements outlined in document E/C.S/29, which had been prepared by the 
Secretary-General in response to a request by the Economic and Social Council and 
in accordance with General Assembly resolution 32/197. It was essential to 
increase substantially the resources available to the United Nations system for the 
development of science and technology. Together with other organizations in the 
system, UNESCO could undertake a more co~p~ehensive programme if it had the 
necessary resources. 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SB.46 
El<~';lis-':1 
Pac;e 1 

(i,lr. Zyss, UNESCO) 

19. Drmrin;;; on the experience it b.ad acquiren m,er the years in the field of 
international scientific co--operation, UJITESCO lookc(~ fonrarc1. to contributinr: 
actively to the follmr·-UD to the Conference on Science ;:me;. Technolon·y for 
Developnent, uhich it ree:arded 9.s one of the most iwnortant United ;•;at ions 
unclertaLinr'"s in rr;cent vears. 

20. "'lr. S_~RAUSS (Czechosloval~ia) said that ac.ivanc:es in science anc technolo['Y -;rere 
becominu; one of the decisive factors in t'"!e devclonrr.cnt of nrooucti ve forces, and 
>·rere havin:· a direct imDe.ct on tl•e solution of the basic problel'ls of the tin'es at 
both the national ano the international levels. Accordinc:ly, Czechoslovakia. had 
Empported the ir~e2. of holding a vmrlcl-Hicle Conference on Sci0nce and Technoloe:y 
for Development. He 1ras sure thc:.t the Conference uoulc: rn.ake a l)Ositive contribution 
to future internatjonal co-operation in science and technolory. 

2L The preparations for the Conference should Ylroceefl from the premise of the 
deepenin,'<; interrelationshiD beb·reen social and cultural anci economic and 
technological develonmcnt. The develoDment of co-oDe ration lJetFeen countries ~-ritb 

different social systems should be al1le to solve all aspects of the problem of 
co-operation in science and technolor:y. A :!Jrereouisit.e for success ,.ras respect for 
thP princi·ple of the sovereie;n equality of States ano non--interference in domestic 
affairs 0 as well as the principle of non-discrin,int=~tion in international relations. 

22. As part of the preparations for the Conference, Czechoslovalda had already 
submitted a naper r;ivin{'; a general outline of its vie>rs on the Conference and on 
the development of science and technolocr as a Hhole. It had exnressed the 
conviction that implementation of the measures set out in the document jointly 
submitted by the socialist countries to the :CCB regional preparatory meetinr; IWUlc1 
promote the successful develop:rlent and deepeninr; of scientific and technoloe;ical 
co-operative relations. In submitting their document, the socialist countries had 
made a number of proposals for mutual co-o-aeration in science ancJ technolon:y at 
the nrrtional, ree;ional and 1-rorld levels. 

23. Successful economic developm0nt in Czechoslova~:ia he>r't been closely connected 
Hith the utilization of the achievements of science ano tecl:molo,gy. Uno.er 
socialism, favourable conc:itions had been establisl1ed for scientific and 
technoloe;ical research, 8.nd science anc1 tec:moloe:y in their turrc. had 1)ecoPe an 
important factor in the clynamic developn,ent of society ano an instru1:1ent of 
education for all spheres of life. The com-orehensive planned developrr.ent of science 
anc~ technology and its use for soci81 anc' economic progress 11as an intecral p8.rt 
of life in a socialist society. The observer for CliEA h2d stressed the importance 
of scientific ano. technolor;ical co--operation amone: the socialist countries on a 
bilateral and multilateral basis, start inc: Fith the co-ordination of research and 
culminating in the creation of international research r:roups and institutes. An 
integral part of thB.t co-operation 1-ras the exch::mge of information anc1 experts. 

24. Guided by the United Hat ions Charter ancl by the Final Act of the Conference 
on Security and Co-operation in Eurone, Czechosloval:ia aspired to develop equitable 
and friendly relations w·ith all countries. Co-operation in the scientific and 

I ... 

---------------------------------- ---



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
English 
Page 8 

(Hr. Strauss, Czechoslovakia) 

technological field was an organic part of those relations. Czechoslovakia had 
already concluded agreements for scientific and technological co-operation >·ri th a 
number of countries and was seeking to intensify its contacts with a view to 
regulating its scientific, economic and technological relations on the basis of 
co-operation between countries with different social systems and the elimination 
of barriers to relations between States. 

25. Co-operation in science and technology was a major goal of Czechoslovakia's 
technical assistance to developine; countries. That assistance vras designed to 
promote their efforts for comprehensive economic and social development and 
gradually to strengthen their economic independence. It was prepared to provide 
assistance to the developing countries in the scientific and technological fields 
by sending Czechoslovakian experts abroad and by offering courses in applied 
science and technology in Czechoslovakia to trainees from developing countries. 
It coulCI. also provide adivsory services in many areas, the machine-tool industry 
in particular, as well as in the use of natural and mineral resources, the lumber 
and construction industries, the building of power stations, the chemical and 
food processing industries and health services. 

26. Czechoslovalda regarded international scientific and technological co-operation 
as a great storehouse of economic and social development for all countries, and 
as an instrument for strengthening peaceful coexistence. It stood ready to promote 
any effort tovards comprehensive scientific and technological development for 
peaceful purposes. 

27. Hrs. KONGSHEJ'.1 (Norway), speaking on behalf of the Nordic countries, said that 
the two prime objectives of the Conference on Science and Technology for Development 
were to apply science and technology in establishing a new international economic 
order and to strengthen the scientific and technological capacity of the developing 
countries so as to increase their self-reliance in that field. The Nordic 
Governments were in full agreement with those objectives. The determined use of 
socially relevant science and technology 'IWuld open an important avenue for 
improving the economic and social situation in the developing countries and for 
redressing the structural imbalance in the world economic system. 1iJhile development 
of an autonomous technological capacity was primarily a task for each nation 
individually, joint international action Has also called for. Such action would 
channel increased scientific and tecbnological resources to the developing 
countries and would remove obstacles to their scientific and technological 
development. 

28. At the time of the United Nations Conference on the Application of Science 
and Technology for the Benefit of Less Developed Areas, in 1963, it had been 
>videly believed that a massive transfer of science and technology from the 
industrialized countries vmuld substantially reduce the problems of the developinr; 
countries. Access to that technology, however, had been found to be more difficult 
than originally envisaged. The assessment and selection of science and technology 
1vas a difficult problem for all countries. It 1vas crucial for technology­
importing countries to be able to select, adapt and assimilate science and 
technology appropriate to their development needs. The forthcoming Conference 
vrould have an important role in attacl~ing that problem. The main effort should be 

I . .. 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
English 
Page 9 

(Mrs. Kongshem, Norway) 

concentrated on elaborating an action programme for strenghtening the innovative 
and productive capacities of the developing countries themselves. In the view of 
the Nordic countries, self-reliance in relation to science and technology implied 
that the society concerned should be able to make decisions regardin~ its 
development on the basis of its ovm values, the optimal use of its own and foreign 
resources and the fullest possible control over the main factors influencing 
decisions. It did not mean technological self-sufficiency or isolation from 
exchane;es with other countries. All nations ·~-rere to a large extent affected by 
outside factors, and interdependence must be expected to increase in the future. 
Genuine and balanced interdependence would be impossible if the de"\·eloping nations 
were frustrated in their efforts to increase their self-reliance. 

29. The call for more appropriate technologies in developing countries should be 
viewed in that perspective. Moreover, the question of appropriateness must be seen 
in relation to the specific needs, conditions and factor endm.rrnents of a given 
country. Appropriate technology was not necessarily simple technology. It should 
be borne in mind that needs were satisfied not through modes of production but 
through products. Ideally, the assessment of technologies should include social, 
cultural, environmental and political criteria as well as economic ones. Those 
criteria should apply over the whole range of development activities and goals. 

30. The Nordic countries l·relcomed the trend toi·rards promoting autonomous scientific 
and technological capacity. The building of such capacity vras also a prerequisite 
for benefiting from transfer of technology. The action programme to be adopted at 
the Conference must be elaborated 1-Tith due regard to those interrelated aspects. 

31. The development of autonomous scientific and technological capacities would 
demand intensified research and education by the developing countries, co-operation 
between them, and the establishment of common institutions. Those efforts should 
be helped by increased aid from the organizations of the United Nations system as 
1rell as from the industrialized countries. 

32. The utilization of scientific and technological potential in solving 
development problems should be regarded as a priority field of action for the United 
Nations system. The Economic and Social Council should call on the relevant organs 
and specialized agencies, especially urmsco, to undertake clearly defined tasks 
ivithin a co-ordinated United Nations progra~me and to co-operate closely in its 
implementation. The central role of urmP as the United Nations institution 
responsible for the co-ordination and financing of technical assistance should be 
maintained and enhanced. 

33. Those and other international objectives 1vould demand considerably increased 
resources, as already called for in 1970 by the \-Jorld Plan of Action for the 
Application of Science and Technology to Development. The reasons for the failure 
of that Plan should be studied and assessed for the benefit of the ne1v programme of 
action. 

34. The neH programme must also be seen in the context of other negotiations, such 
as those on an international code of conduct for the transfer of technology. Such 
a code should set universally applicable guidelines which vrould serve the interests 

/ ... 



A/C. 2/33/SB.liG 
Enc;lish 
Pae;e 10 

(!1rs. Konr-shf'"Tl, ITonraY) 

of all countries, anr1 in particular protect the position of the technolo,cry-· 
acquirinr; countries. Above all, it should helD to elimine.te unfair~ restrictive 
and other bus:i_p_ess uractices vhich llc>.d frer;uently 1}revcnted the recipients from 
absorbinc; acc;uired techi~oloc~ies anr: created costly dependence on the sellers of 
technoloe;y. The Fordic countries hoped that the resumed Conference on an 
Internati on.Rl Corte of Conduct on t}1e Transfer of Technolo13y liould be conducted in 
a positive spirit and thi'.t participants from :ell countries, particularly the home 
countries of t1.w larse transnar;ional corporations, -.;muld shou enhanced political 
readin0ss to solve the rPmainin_n; :nroblems. The code of conduct to be elaborated by 
the Commission on 1lransnation2l Corporations shoulcJ also be borne in mind. The 
coc1e could be the means of promotine; business ]Jractices that were in conformity 
vith the needs of t11e develop inc; countries. Standard contracts shoulcl be uorkecl 
out to ensure that the technoloc:y transferred Hould improve the technological 
capacities of tl1e recipient countries. 

35. The ·,Tordic countries believed stroncsly that consi~lcration of the iP1pact of 
science cmc1 technolOf::Y upon 1romen, and also of the p2.rticipation of 1mmen in the 
application of science ancl technolor;y for development, should be an integral nart 
of the preparations for t'1c Conference nnc1 of the Conference itself. 'I'he 
introcluct:ion of neH technoloc~ies had thus far tended to 1w.ve an adverse imnact on 
\YOE1f'n, ancl thereby to -vri,1en the [~an hoU 1 in earninc:s anci in soci2l status beh!C;en 
HOmen and men. The Confe-rccnce could serve as a catalyst and point the vay to 
the inclusion of 1.mmen in decisions on science anc1 technoloc:y and in their 
irnplementntion for development. Technological develoF~ents could affect men and 
uomcn differently. Structura1 chrmpes follo,rinr; efforts for industrialization 
often affected family prctterns ancl the economic and social situation of Homen. 
For example, their ir,rportrmt role in subsistence c.c;ricu2. ture often became mar,s;innl 
uith the introduct:inn of moclern ac;riculturc"l technoloc-y. Other sectors formC"rly 
dominnted by ;:mmen ':::; ':10IDC" inclustries l·rere forced to yield to r0.odern industrial 
technology. The ConferE'nce should lwlp to clwnpe thn.t situation by ernnhasizing the 
role of -vrorr1en in clevelo·nmcnt ns each ar;enda item uas dealt vith. In addition to 
its r~encral rcsnonsibility for hringinr· the situation to the notice of the 
intPrnatinnal scientific community, the Conference shoulcJ_ also pro:Jose o.nd 
encourage analyse,:; of snccific issues in rcsuect of the effect of transfen; of 
teclmoloc;y on th0 role of wornen etncl of opportunities for the special technological 
expertise of \IOmen in various sectors to be used to th0 full. Sh:? hoped tlw.t the 
UNIT/\.R study on 1-romeJ~ cmd technology \roulcl be ready in time to become part of the 
documentation for tl1e ConferPnce. 

36. On behalf of the Horr1ic countries, she also uished to coJ'Ylment on the draft 
outline of t'be proc;rmrlDP of action in document A/33/303. Since it could be of 
value durinc; the preparatory process o she hoped that it 1rould lJe broutsht un to 
date before thP third session of the Preucratory Committee. Hm:ever, it did not in 
itself form an o.ppronriat e basis for a draft proc,ramme of action. An additional, 
morE' analytical document -.;ras required 9 constitutinr; more of a general synopsis, 
includinrr proposals for the struct·ure of the future pror;ramme of action. In the 
vicc·u of tlw IJordic countries, there should be an introduction vhich vould form a 
conceptual frarr1e1vork for the subsec:tuent recommendations for action. The 
introduction could aJ"o descrihe thP pr0sent situation \·Tith rer;ard to the 
distribution of rPsearch 8ncl cleveloTJment resources in the 1mrld. The draft 
pror;rarrillle should also contain an analytical section in uhich the main problem areas 

/ ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
rncslish 
Page 11 

(i1rs. Kongshem, Nonvay) 

involvecl in rc.obilizing science and technology for develo:orctent could be identified 
and discussed. Tl1ey should be followed by substantive recommenc"l.ations, 'l·rhich 
should be practical an0_ action-oriented, and as far as possible their respective 
priorities should be determined. The recommendations should contain the concrete 
measures needed for the implementation of a given r;oal, and should be structured 
accordinG to national, regional and international action. A prograrmne of action 
dravm up alone; those lines Hould be an instrument of crucial importance for 
attainin[~ the economic and social development that uas fundamental to the goals of 
the ne\·T international economic order, and as such 1-rould constitute a useful input 
to the nevr international development strategy. 

37. Lr. KLESTIL (Austria) saicl_ that after more than tvo years of <mrk at the 
national ancl regional levels, the preparatory process for the Conference on Science 
and Technology for Development had shifted to the international level. In the 
remaininG months before the Conference, the international community must r;ive shape 
and substance to a proe;ra:mme of action that <rould fully recognize the fundamental 
importance of science and technology to the develonment process, and would enhance 
international scientific and technoloe;ical co-operation in a manner that would 
contribute effectively to the establishment of a ne'I<T international economic order. 

313. In drawine; up such a programme of action, no.rticular attention vrould have to 
be paid to ways and means of applyine; science and technology to the specific needs 
of developine; countries and of helping them to build up their scientific and 
technological infrastructure. SIJecial consideration vrould also have to be given 
to the human and social aspects of the measures included in the programme of 
action. Special efforts would be required to combat poverty and meet basic human 
needs, particularly in the area of employment. There -vrould also have to be 
l'lassive and Hide-ranging action in the field of education and traininr;, and in 
facilitating access to scientific and technolocsical information, particularly 
through the establishment of appropriate information and documentation systems. 
'Hith the objective of self-reliance in mind, emphasis vould also h;::we to be placed 
on the promotion of technical co-operation amone; dev2loping countries, >Vith a view 
to strengtheninc; their ability to generate indic;enous scientific and technological 
capacities. 

39. It -vras vital for the success of the Conference that the best possible use 
should be made of the remaining preparatory period, and that all Member States 
should co-operate as closely and constructively as possible in the elaboration of 
the pron;ramme of action to be adopted by the Conference. Only in that uay could 
negotiations on the main elements of the programme of action be far enough 
advanced for agreement to be achieved on them in time for the Conference. The 
draft resolution submitted by the Group of 77 (A/C 2/33/1.39) augured well for 
such an endeavour, and <mula provirle a very useful framevorl' to enable the 
Preparatory Committee to carry on its vork expeditiously and in an organized 
and purposeful manner. The preparation of the documents requested in paragraph 2 
of the draft resolution >Voulc1 ma};:e heavy demancls on the Conference secretari2.t. 
His delegation '\vas therefore particularly grateful for the inclications given by the 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
English 
Page 12 

(!lr. K!:estil, Austria) 

Secretary-General of the Conference of the 1my in \·rhich he intended to proceed in 
order to have the documents ready for study by Governments and to be acted upon at 
the forthcoming session of the Preparatory Corrmittee. 

40. In identifying the main elements of the programme of action, special attention 
"\vould need to be paid to the pro{':ramme's structure. The report on possible 
alternatives requested in the draft resolution could be particularly valuable in 
deter!'lining the most approprinte structure. In his delegation's vie1v-, it would not 
necessarily have to follmr the items of the Conference 1 s agenda or the various 
levels at >-rhich action vould be reouired. It mie;ht be better to orient it more 
tmv-ards those areas of action on 1rhich there 1-ras already broad agreement, or where 
such agreement appeared to be attainable in the course of further preparatory 
work. 

41. His delegation hoped that in the coming 1wnths the debate on the major issues 
before the Conference would not be limited to Governments but w·ould also involve 
other producers and users of science and technology as well as the public at large. 
'I'he ACAST Collocmium to be convened just before the Conference could make a 
valuable contribution in that respect and could provide important inputs for the 
Conference itself. To enable developing countries to pRrticipate as fully as 
possible in that exercise, the Austrian Government proposed to cover the cost of 
the stay of about 30 scientists from developing countries for the duration of 
the Colloquium. It vras also important for non-governmental organizations to be 
involved. 

42. Hith regard to the organizational aspects of the preparations for the 
Conference, he noted that, irrrrnediately after the decision of the General Assembly 
at its thirty-second session to hold the Conference in Vienna, contacts had been 
established betvreen the Austrian Government and the Secretary-General of the 
Conference and other officials of the United Nations Secretariat. The 
organizational ancl technical prepe.rations vrere nm1 well advanced and vould ensure 
the best possible settin0 for that important international gathering. He expressed 
his Government's appreciation of the support and co-operation it had received from 
the Secretary-General of the Conference and his staff, and from the other units 
of the United Nations Secretariat involved in the preparations. 

43. Mr. tl\-JAMBA (Zaire) said that, in a world in which science uas evolving at an 
ever-accelerating pace, the mere fact that the developed countries held a monopoly 
on technology meant that the scientific and technoloc;ical e;ap betl-reen the 
developing and the industrialized countries "lmuld continue to vriden. The 
industrialized countries vrere therefore duty-bound to assist countries lacldng an 
adequate scientific and technical infrastructure in their efforts to change the 
existing state of affairs, ano the forthcominc; Conference provided an icleal 
framevrork for attainine; that objective. The results of the Conference should help 
the developing countries to hasten the establishment of the nev international 
economic order. 

I . .. 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
English 
Page 13 

(Mr. IIwamba" Zaire) 

44. The success of the Conference 1vould depend on a number of factors, one of the 
most important of which -vras the contribution of the industrialized countries to the 
preparatory process. The Preparatory Committee should concentrate on helping third 
world countries to meet their needs in science and technology, as that was essential 
to the achievement of genuine economic growth. Economic gro-vrth 1vould not be a 
reality unless it I·Tas accompanied by scientific and technological development 
tailored to each individual country. The Conference should not aim merely at 
adopting resolutions but rather should couple its final recommendations with the 
political means for their application at the national, regional and international 
levels, so that all third w·orld countries could share in the benefits of modern 
science and technology as quickly as possible. The Preparatory Committee's 
session in January should focus on making it possible to attain that objective 
at the Conference. It should also deal once again i·Ti th the draft outline of the 
programme of action to serve as a provisional text, which would, of course, require 
some minor revision in order to reflect any proposals put forward by Governments 
which had not yet submitted their national papers. 

45. Ivlr. KAZ:ciiBE (Zambia) said that science and technology 1vere essential 
ingredients of self--reliant development. The forthcoming Conference would be a 
major international effort to provide a viable basis and define strategies and 
programmes for the establishment of the ne-vr international economic ordPr. 'I'he 
results of the Conference -vrould constitute a significant input for the formulation 
of the new international development strategy for the 1980s. The Conference would 
also afford developing countries a unique opportunity not only to assess their 
efforts at the national and international levels but also to adopt effective 
measures to eliminate existing obstacles to the optimal application of science and 
technology in their socio-economic development activities. 

46. As to the industrialized countries, the Conference should afford them an 
opportunity to demonstrate their genuine desire to assist the developins 
countries by all appropriate means, including reorienting existing policies and 
adopting new approaches to the promotion of unimpeded technological transfers and 
the application of appropriate science and technology in the developing countries. 
In particular, the industrialized countries should seize the occasion of the 
Conference to demonstrate their readiness and -vrillingness to support the development 
and strengthening of indigenous capacity for science and technology. The role of 
the United Hations development system and of other international assistance 
organizations and non~governmental bodies in that common endeavour was obviously 
crucial. 

47. The issues to -vv-hich he had referred should be dealt vi th energetico.lly at the 
Conference, especially if the existing imbalance resulting from excessive dependence 
of developing countries on foreign technology, knmv--ho-vr and equipment was to be 
reduced and perhaps eliminated. His country welcomed the opportunity of the 
Conference to lay a firm foundation for its future efforts to apply science and 
technology to socio-economic activities undertaken in connexion with national 
development plans. Its preparations for the Conference had included syn~osia and 
meetings at which issues pertaining to the Conference had been discussed in relation 

I .. . 



1\1 C. 2/ 33/GB" 4,::; 
Ene;li;oh 
P2;"e lh 

U_:! -!.- Kazembe, 2org_bioJ 

to tbe country's socio-economic develou~ent plans and octivities. The Conference 
had c-.l;>o lJeen discussecl in :~overnment circles, in the local neus media and 
b;y non r;overnmental bodies and concernecl. citizens. Those discussions had provided 
tlle nat erial for Zo.ml•ia 1 s n::>.tional report. In fe,ct, over 100 position papers 
.submi tte:.:cl by governmental, non--governmental e,nd p:ri vate institutions had been 
analysed at the national symposium and vrere reflected in the Zambi&n national 
;mper. Z::u;,biil had also participco,ted in the rec;ional preparatory meeting held 

...L rj . 
. _H, ~....alro. 

4J. his country was fully cocnizant of both the si'nificance and the macnitude of 
tl1e tGsk confront in['; it in the critical area of science anci technology for 
rlevelopment. It re:olized thC'.t the development and strengthening of its exi stint; 
scientific and technoloc:ic<:\l system vould require increasing the nuTclber of 
i ndi;=:enous personnel, ensurin~- thcLt sucl1 trained personnel vere placed in their 
respective areas of specialiuLtion, ensuring adequate investment in physical 
infrastructure, forr.rulatinc: an <1,ppropriate and pffecti ve policy for foreign 
tecbnological "'·"sessment 2.n<l irr1portation, and creo,tinz, a policy struct,ure which 
not only c:nsured adequate investment in the scientific and technoloc~ical system 
hut also enablccl I,-_, .:" 'JL···- iL 1 :·oJr=: :in JI',Liorl''' ·io--C::c~onomjc 

. ,L:_nnill'< G..nd C\.Cti vi ties. Tbose vn~re lJut some of the relevant issues in respect 
of Hh:ich the Conference should adopt action-oriented prorJosals. 

), '. 'l'tt(~ fort11cominr: sec::sion of the Prepcn·ator~r Committee should provide the 
o~~>}Jortuni ~y for a critical o_ssessment and synthesis of inputs from member States, 
t11c United Hat ions syster,1 and other institutions and orc;anizations. The draft 
plan of action should be a faithful refler::tion of the preparatory process, and 
the success of the Conference would depend in no small measure on the quality of 
tlx; 1ast--rJJinute cffo:i:ts made at the third session of the Preparatory Committee. 

50. :::::very possi1ule measure should be taken a.nd appropriate assistance provided 
to enal•le developing countries to complete their planned. preparations, thereby 
<_:;uarcmteeinc; their effective p<:crticipation in the Conference itself. To that 
end. his delecation had become a sponsor of draft resolution A/C.2/33/L.39 and 
hoped ·tlJat it uould be wJopted by acclamation. 

51. 1 'r_. P~:_G_l::_ (Canada) noted that an important ne1·r stac~e had been reached in the 
nrei•arations for the Conference. 1~e first phase of preparation had been focused 
on activities at the nntional and regional levels and had provided the basic 
mo,tericcl for the pnrticipants in the Conference. In the second st2,e;e, uhich \•Tas 
about to bcc.;in Hith a draft outline of a proc;ramme of action, every effort should 
be r1ade to achieve the e;recctest possible converc~ence of ideas. The new stac;e 
would demand 'l lli:o;h degree of precision and definition, o,no. timing vas of the 
essence in the period ahead. His delegation welcomed draft resolution 
A/C .2/33/L. 39 as evidence of the achievement of 2, common vie1.rpoint and as a 
timely step in tho preparatory process. The draft outline of the pror-;ramme of 
uction in docmnent A/33/303 seemed to be a valuo.ble first effort and. when brought 
up to uate, 1-roulcl provic~e a solid base for the synthesis of ideas that must bec;in 
immediately in anticipation of the third. session of the Preparatory Cormnittee. 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
~nglish 

Page 15 

( T_''!_:_ __ :r='!~~-~-:' _ _0 8D:~ ~-) 

52. Preparations at the national level in Canada had besun some 18 months earlier 
vrith a process of wide involvement and consultation 1-rith the non-e;overnment sector 
aimed at mal;:ine; the concepts and ideas of the Conference more widely known. The 
process of consultation and analysis vrhich had been set in motion should and Fould 
be continued beyond the Conference itself; for the Conference should be viewed 
not as the culmination but as the ~)erz;inninn· of a concerted effort to bring science 
and technoloe;y to bear on the solution of 1-rorld problems. 

53. The Canadian experience 1-rith the D.pplication of science aml_ technoloc;y to 
national development had shown that the creation of an adequate science and 
technology component in any society required prolonged and sustained efforts 
over several decades, and that an ad hoc or laissez-faire approach to science 
':!8,S no lonc;er adeg_uate or effectiVe. vJhat was needed ~JaS a set of deliberate 
plans and policies for the support and use of science at the national level. 

5l+. A number of issues mentioned in the dre.ft outline of the proc;rsrru11.e of action 
uere already under discussion in technical forums of the United Nations, and the 
Conference should not, therefore 9 attempt to cluplicate the technical negotiations 
that were unde:r 1-ray. It should instead focus attention on the vrays and means of 
brinc:ing technology to bear effectively on tlle deve2opment process. 'dith regard 
to recomcnendations in the draft outline implying the establishment of nev 
institutions vrithin the United Nations system, his delegation hoped that every 
effort vrould be made to maximize the effectiveness of existing institutions. 
His delec;ation was • on the vrhole, satisfied both 1-ri th the preparations to date 
and with tlle first attempt to produce a draft outline of the nro,ryra""'rne of' action, 
and vrould be glad to pass on informally to the Secretariat more dete.iled comments 
on the draft outline. 

55. Mr. HORKU (Ethiopia) said that his delegation attached great importance to 
the Conference, because it was only through the application of science and 
technology that developing countries could resolve the tremendous socio--economic 
1Jroblems facing them and brine; about necessary social transformations. The 
improvement of technology had al1-rays been the corner-stone of economic proc:ress, 
and free and full access to technoloc:y vras therefore imper~·tive if under-~development 
was to be overcome. 

5G. His Government beinc; aware of the irfll~ortance of science :::.nu_ technolorry to its 
development effort had established a high--level CorrLmission for Science and 
Technoloe;y to promote the transfer and adoption of technology needed to develop 
the country's resources. Ethiopia had alre2.dy submittec~ its national paper) 
and a national sem_inar 1muld be held in December to finalize its position for 
the Conference. The objectives of the Conference had been 1;cell received by the 

I. 0 • 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
En{':lish 
Page 16 

(Mr. \vorlm, Ethiopia) 

Governments of developing countries, and it was to be hoped that the results of 
the Conference would live up to their expectations. His delegation agreed, on the 
whole, with the recommendations of the Preparatory Committee, particularly with 
re~ard to the concept of appropriate technology. In its view, technology was 
a tool to attack the problems peculiar to a 8iven country, and not something to 
be adopted as a status symbol. 

57. His delegation was also satisfied with the draft outline of the programme of 
action in doc~~ent A/33/303. However 9 it felt that determining the priority of 
the various subject areas alone was not sufficient; it was equally if not more 
important to differentiate the priority development needs of different categories 
of countries. The aim of the Conference should be not only to help countries 
already relatively well off in terms of science and technology to improve their 
lot, but also to mobilize efforts to help the poorest among the developing countries 
to take off. In that connexion, his delegation urged the Secretary-General of the 
Conference to make every effort to enable the least developed countries to benefit 
fully from the Conference. 

58. Mr. LOHANI (Nepal) said that, despite a growing awareness of the importance of 
science and technoloey for development, the lack of scientific and technological 
infrastructure had severely hampered the development efforts of the developing 
countries, particularly the least developed among them. The forthcoming Conference 
could play a crucial role not only in raising global consciousness of the 
significance of science and technology for development but also in helping the 
developing countries to achieve greater self-reliance through the adoption of a 
rational science and technology policy reflecting well-defined priorities. 
The Secretary-General of the Conference had rightly emphasized the political 
dimensions of the Conference, at which his delegation hoped many Governments would 
be represented at a high level. 

59. His country's national paper clearly recognized the urgency of embarking upon 
an extensive and effective application of appropriate science and technoloKY to 
improve the living standards of the people. The National Council for Science 
and Technology in Nepal, his country's focal point for the Conference, was 
currently concerned with the formulation of a national science policy, the promotion 
of research and development activities in science and technoloey and the 
dissemination of scientific knowledge among the masses. His Government recognized 
the need to orient education and research activities towards the solution of 
national problems. 

60. Nepal \vas concerned to reduce its dependence on foreign technology and 
technical know-how, and believed that sound training of national cadres would 
greatly enhance and strengthen national capacity for scientific and technological 
development. Greater co~operation among developing countries in the establishment 
of scientific and technological infrastructure would promote both national and 
collective self-reliance. Developing countries faced with similar development 
challenges could benefit imnensely from exchanges of experience, and, in that 
connexion, his delegation favoured the establishment of a world technological 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
English 
Pat;e 17 

(~ 1ir. Lohani, 1~en_~JJ 

information nehrork to enhance the productive potential of developing countries by 
providing them with better access to information on technical, economic and legal 
aspects of the choice, transfer and development of technology. He stressed the 
importance of identifying areas for intergovernmental co~operation. One such 
area might be access to technological information through documentation systems. 
fJithin that area, access to information concerning patents mentioned in the ESCAP 
and ECA papers was an example of a field in which intergovernmental co~operation 
was clearly needed. 

61. International co-operation was essential to the successful outcome of 
national activities in science and technology. External aid projects and 
programmes should be directed towards providing expert consultants, study 
fellowships, equipment grants an~ financial assistance for operational activities. 
The United Nations could play a significant role in co~ordinating and facilitating 
such co-operation, and the United Nations system and other international 
organizations should play a greater role in the training of scientific and 
technical personnel in developing countries through programn1es at the subregional, 
regional and interregional levels. 

62. His delegation regarded the forthcoming Conference as an important lin~: in 
the ongoing process of establishing the new international economic order. It 
agreed with the Secretary-General of the Conference that the principles and 
objectives embodied in the resolutions on the new international economic order 
should be borne in mind -vrhen decisions were taken on the programme for the 
Conference. Action-oriented programmes resulting from the Conference uould 
provide a significant input to the international development strategy for the third 
United :Nations Development Decade. 

63. Mr. SAUNDERS (Bahamas) said that the forthcoming Conference, one of several 
international events designed to promote the new international economic order, 
would succeed only if participants possessed the necessary diplomatic skill, 
sense of responsibility and, most importantly, political will. 

G4. Developing countries had been hindered in their efforts to acquire the 
necessary technological base for achieving economic and social development because 
of a number of constraints. Existing technology had been designed mainly to solve 
the problems of the developed world and, when applied to the developing world, 
had proved unsuitable or too expensive. Moreover, such technology as 1vas 
applicable to developing countries had been jealously guarded by transnational 
corporations. Consequently, a gap had opened betvreen the rich and the poor 
countries, resulting in the technological dependence of the entire third 1.vorlC1 on the 
so-called first world. The Conference should play a decisive role in securing 
better access for the developing countries to science and technology, especially 
1-ri th regard to the role of transnational corporations, which -.;,rere the main vehicle 
for the transfer of technology to develonin~ countries. 

I . .. 



iVC. 2/33/SR. 46 
Ecc;lisb 
Pace 18 

(r.;r. Saun_cie_I~_9_?.,_~§mas) 

65" TJhile the Conference 1vas e~{pected to result in increased support for research 
a.nd develonrn.ent activities e>t all levels 9 special eiPphasis should be placed on 

the ne.tional and subrer;ional levels. In addition, research and develom.,ent 
activities should be carried out in the industrialized world on snecific problems 
of developing countries. The latter countries vrould thus be better able to apply 
science and technolOf'Y to their developElent efforts e.nd to reduce sir~nificantly 
the technolocical ~ap. 

66. r~rr :__!3li;LHTGA (United Republic of Cameroon) expressed his delegation 1 s 
satisfaction with the efforts ~ade by the Secretary General of the Conference 
to brine: the objectives of the Conference into line with the development needs of 
the third 1rorld, since it -v:as only throurh such an adjustElent that the Conference 
could differ frorn those that had preceded it. In particular, his efforts 1v-ith 
rer~ard to the mobilization of public opinion and documentation uere an encouraginr; 
sie,n. Only if ~3tates 1rere provided >·Ti th the necessary documentation could the 
Conference fonr1ulate recommenclations for specific measures. Pis delec:ation believed 
that, on the basis of the national and rec;ional papers 9 the Secretary--General 
should prepare an analytical study coverinn: a r2cn;o:e of immediately operational 
solutions, and for that reason it su:nported draft resolution A/C.2/33/L.39. 

67. His deler,ation uas convinced that the Conference 1:-rould be successful only if 
it marked the end of a negotiating process) and for that reason it felt that the 
PreDaratory Committee should become a forum_ for ne.o;otiation bet-vreen develoned e.nd 
develoning countries. His Govel"nment attached ,r:"reat iPlportance to the Conference 
anCI -vras particips.ting actively in its 1)reparation. In addition to submittin0· its 
national paper in c:ood time, it had served as host for a ree;ional meetinr: organized 
by 'TIPO to study the question of access to technolo,:::ical information and for a 
meeting of African scientists preparatory to the regional meetinr in Cairo. 
Finally, Cameroon had narticipated in the Conference or~anized by the Agency for 
Cultural and Technice.l Co~operation that had broup:ht toc;ether Ministers anc'l. their 
assistants concerned with scientific nolicy. 

68. The United Republic of Ca111eroon "I•Tished to reduce its technolop:ical depenc1ence, 
3nd for thnt reason hac_ este"blished a number of training centres as vrell as various 
research and developrrlent institutes in the fields of agricultural machinery, soil, 
animal husbandry, education e.nd health. :Us dele!';ation had been pleased to note 
that at its second session the Preparatory Committee had desie;nated as fields of 
study the very subjects of concern to his country. 

69. ':Che various meetinr:s he had mentioned had confirmed his Government's conviction 
that science and technoloe:y l·rere essential factors in development and that it 1-ras 
only me.stery of thel'l that would mah:e possible the lessenine; of the technolor;ical 
C"8P betveen developed and developinr: countries. The science ano technoloc:y that 
>vould provide solutions to numerous problern.s uere still inaccessible to poorer 
countries because of their exorbitant cost and the fact that their transfer ~-ras 

often hampered by restrictive clauses that nerpetuated the dependence of the third 
world countries on the donor countries. 

I ... 



A/C. 2/33/SfL 46 
Enr:lis11 
Par:e 19 

(l~r. D!'linr:a, Cameroo_nJ 

70. For that reason, his Government believed that one of the most imnortant 
tasl;:s of the Conference would be to chan'Se the pettern of international co--·oDeration 
in order to create a national and subre(?ional ce~0acity for importing, adantin~ 
and producin::= technologv. It "~trent without sayinc~ that assimilation of science 
and technolorry by developing countries implied tl"2t the le_tter should en,joy full 
legislative autonomy 9 unhindered by existinc; nrinciples of internRtional lav 
that vrere not acl_apted to the present needs of develoninc:: countries. Accoroinr:ly, 
the ob,4ectives and principles of the nevr intermdional econo'!lic order shoulc_ be 
confirmed in the pror:;ramme of action to be a.dopted by the Conference, in order 
to avoid perpetuation of the status_s::uo. Finally, his delecation believed thRt 
the Conference should reach an agree~T,ent estaolishin.r; the foundations of a ne1,r 
and equitable international le~al systeTP, that vrould allmi science and technolozy 
to play a role in tbe iMprovement of the hu_man condition and in social and 
econoE1ic progress on a uorld scale and that 1wuld strengthen the technolop,ical 
capacity of the third 1-mrld countries. 

7l. Mr. RABElvTAJ'T.AlTTSOA (l1adap:ascar) said that practical action at the country 
level- to reduce- the scientific anr'1_ technological dispa.rities behreen the I'lajor 
industrialized countries a"nd the developing countries •rould not be fully 
effective unless it proceeded from a true spirit of interna.tional collaboration. 
It vras only through an increased contrilJution of the technological means, 
resources and experience of the develo)Jed countries that progress could be made 
tovrards a more equitable economic order. 

72. The Secretary General of the Conference had rightly spoh:en of political 
>vill -·· on the part of the developing countries 9 to achieve perfect unity in order 
to derive maxirmm benefit fror1 the Conference, and on the part of the 
industrialized countries, to participate in the readjustment of economic relations 
and to sustain and increase the resources of develoninrr countries. 

73. Lastly, with rec;ard to the problem. of the brain drClin, his deler:a tion ha.d 
been surprised to learn from document ~/1978/92 that a consultant had remad;_ed 
that a collective approach should he me.de to the anpronriate e,uthorities in 
developed countries for the purpose of urc;in2; them not to recoc:nize the diplomas 
of developing countries and not to finance studies by their ne"tionals 
indiscriminately. Apparently, science and technolopy on the one hand and political 
\·rill on the other had the same centre but not the sa'1.e circumference. 

74. _Mr. VILLA (Philippines) said that in recent years his country had c·evoter'L 
particular attention to science and technology for develop:rr1ent. .-~ conference 
convened by his Government in 1976 had broue;ht together some Goo local scientists 
and technologists and about 80 international scientists from 21~ countries. Their 
recornrnendations had confirmed the critical need for nevr initi[\tives in the food, 
enerc;y and natural resources sectors. His deler-ation tl1erefore vrelcomed the 
priority attention that those sectors 1-muld receive at the Conference. Increased 
national mmreness of the role of science and tec;~nolor;y for development had been 
enhanced by the preparatory activities for the forthcon1in,'\ Conference, 1trhich had 
included a national Horkshop and a subre,-.ional conference. 

I ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
~n~lish 

Pace 20 

Uir. Villa, P,hilipnines) 

75. His Government expected the Conference to focus on recon1Jilendations that 1muld 
result in practical and implementable arranc;ern.ents to strenc;then national 
capacity to apply science and technoloc:y to development. One serious obstacle 
to the effective harnessing of science and technolocy for development 1ms in the 
trcmsfer of technology from developed to developinp: countries, ,,rhich had proved 
too costly to develouin,c?; countries and in rnany cases had turned out to be 
inconsistent w·i th national e;oals. His de1er;ation hoped that the Conference would 
succeed in adoptin{'" recommendations that Fould facilitate the transfer of 
technolor:y to developinc; couJJ.tries. 

76. I'm important concern of the Conference 1muld be the establisl:nnent of 
institutional arran{!ements and mechanisms for e]'Chanc-e of information. In that 
rec;ard, his dele,co;ation believed that the national focal points already established 
for the Conference could be maintained on a permanent basis. At the subrec;ional 
or regional level, centres of kno-vrlede;e of appropriate technolof5ies could be 
established, 1-rhile existing ones could be further strenethened. The ree;ional 
commissions could also be strenc-thened to serve as data banks. 

77. IJany developinc; countries relied to an important extent on information 
disseminated by various United Nations ac;encies. There -vras further room, hm-rever, 
for strenc;thening the role of the United Nations system in the field of transfer 
of technology and dissemination of information. Some agencies duplicated each 
other's functions" and there see!!1ed to be a tendency to under-utilize the 
information and advisory services of the United ''Tat ions system. ~1oreover, those 
services 1vere not al1-rays responsive to specific situations. 

78. He expressed his delee;ation's satisfaction that unanimous support appeared to 
have been achieved for the draft resolution that 1-rould define the measures to be 
taken to finalize preparations for the Conference. His dele~ation hoped that the 
Conference would make a major impact on the efforts of developinc; countries to 
accelerate their development, improve the 1-rell-being of their people and reduce 
international inequalities. 

79. 'Irs. DERRE (France) said that many consultations Here taldnc; place in her 
country in prepar8.tion for the Conference. The national paper submitted by France 
had e;i ven priority to training and had expressed vrillinp:ness to arrive at desirable 
arranr<;ements in many of France's co-operative activities, ~Vi th a vie1-r to makinr; 
them more effective under a development strategy that vas in accordance with the 
,,rishes of the international community. Her deler:ation believed that efforts in 
the field of scientific and technoloc;ical information should be increased in order 
to overcome the real obstacles encountered in that connexion. France had already 
taken action to that end; the National Industrial Property Institute had made 
compilations of French patents available to the national patent offices of many 
developing countries. 

80. T·Ti th ree;ard to the Conference itself, her delec;ation hoped that the subjects 
to be considered would not bear on one problem to the detriment of others. The 
pror;ramme of action to be formulated should be oriented to-vrard concrete measures, 

/ ... 



A/C.2/33/SR.46 
English 
Page 21 

(Mrs. Derre, France) 

and the resolutions of the Conference should lead to concerted action within the 
United Nations system. For that reason, her delecsation had difficulty in 
accepting paragraph 2 (b) of the draft resolution in document A/C.2/33/L.39. 
In its view, the reference to '1 a theoretical and conceptual frame1vork" to be 
included in the preliminary draft program~e of action was contrary to the interests 
of development and conflicted with the desire for concrete measures. 

81. Her delegation believed that the compilation in document A/33/303 should be 
reworked in order to give it a more synthesized and coherent presentation. 
Omissions should be corrected in the light of the views expressed during the 
preparatory work, particularly at the A~rican Regional Conference. 

82. Hith regard to parae;raphs 6 and 7 of the draft resolution, she ar;reed with 
the representative of the United Kingdom that the regional economic commissions, 
havine; presented their papers, should continue to study the question within the 
framework of their existing resources. Since the meanin££ of parac;raphs 5 and 6 
was unclear to her delee;ation, it would not comment further on the draft 
resolution. 

83. Many scientific conferences paralleling the Conference were to take place -
in Tallin, Singapore, Mexico, Abidjan and Vienna - and her delegation vould like 
to knmv in 1vhat vmy they were co-ordinated ui th the work of the Preparatory 
Committee and uhether the Secretariat would participate in those meetings. 

84. Hr. GRESFORD (Deputy Secretary-General of the United Nations Conference on 
Science and Technology for Development) said the Secretary-General of the 
Conference 1vould have been pleased to note the e;eneral view of represent8,tives that 
preparations for the Conference were proceeding well. The Secretariat would take 
due note of all the suggestions made by representatives. 

85. Referring to the national papers contained in document A/33/303, he said that 
there seemed to have been agreement on a number of substantive issues. One was 
that indigenous capacity for science and technolor;y -vms essential in orCier to 
bring about self-reliance and to allo"IV science and technology to contribute to the 
economic, social and cultural development of developing countries. Scientific 
policy must be established by Gover~ments themselves and should be integrated in 
the economic and social development process. Access to information as an element 
of the transfer of technology \vas a vital question, and the hardware and softvmre 
involved in such transfers should be seriously considered. Training, education 
and manpower should be provided on an adequate scale appropriate to the needs of 
developing countries in order to contribute to the achievement of their self­
reliance. The theme of removing obstacles to and providing incentives for the 
application of science and technoloe;y should permeate the progrrunme of action. 
Another important issue was the impact of science and technoloGY for development 
on the status of 1mmen in developing countries. 

86. There was agreement that the next step should be the drawing up of an action­
oriented programme of action thRt would contain real proposals for Governments and 
the international system to act upon. That could be done by establishing priorities 
and by giving consideratjon to the necessary institutional arrangements. 

/ ... 



l __ "" 

A/C.2/33/SR.46 
Ti;nglish 
Pac;e 22 

(Hr. Gresford) 

87. Replyinc; to questions put by members of the Cor{IJYlittee, he said that the 
scientific meetings mentioned by the representative of France were monitored by 
the Secretariat in many vrays. In some cases, Secretariat representatives 
participated in the meetinc;s, and in others provision was made for acquiring 
the documented findings of the Pleetings l·rell ahead of the Conferencl:. The 
important conferences of non-governmental organizations were to submit background 
papers to the Conference itself. As the Secretary-General had already said, the 
Secretariat would provide the documentation required under paragraph 2 of the 
draft resolution in document A/C.2/33/L.39. The question of reconciling the 
phrase ntheoretical and conceptual frame1mrkr: in paragraph 2 (b) with an action­
oriented pror,ramme could be dealt with in the course of preparations for the 
Conference. Document A/33/303 and Add.l would be updated on the basis of the 
Latin American regional paper and national papers not yet received. The 
preliminary draft programme of action called for under paragraph 2 (b) would be 
available in December as an unofficial docQment in English only, and translations 
vould be ready in January. As the representative of Canada had said, timinr; was 
of the essence in order that documents should be ready for the third session of 
the Preparatory Committee, and he urged Governments to submit their papers as 
soon as possible. 

88. The CHAIRMAN thanked the Secretary-General of the Conference and his 
assistants, and said that the Committee concluded its general debate on item 70. 

The meeti~g rose at 6.10 p.m. 


